

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: kim_dang@kindermorgan.com

March 21, 2025

Kimberly Dang
Chief Executive Officer
Kinder Morgan
1001 Louisiana St, Suite 1000
Houston, TX 77002

RE: CPF 4-2024-061-NOA

Dear Ms. Dang:

From February 26 to 29, 2024, of the on-site inspection, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), reviewed Southern Gulf LNG Company, LLC's (Gulf LNG) procedures for operating and maintaining its liquefied natural gas (LNG) facility in Pascagoula, Mississippi. As a result of the inspection, Gulf LNG was issued a Notice of Amendment on November 19, 2024, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

Gulf LNG submitted advanced copies of the amended procedures in response to the Notice of Amendment on December 12, 2024, and submitted its final amended procedures on February 3, 2025. My staff has reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Darwin Stillson, PM / FSO / Compliance / Environmental, Gulf LNG,
darwin_stillson@kindermorgan.com
Zach Ragain, Director – Engineering Compliance Codes and Standards, Gulf LNG,
zach_ragain@kindermorgan.com